
 
CITY OF BELLE ISLE, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
Meeting Date: March 20, 2018 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
From: B. Francis, City Manager 
 
Subject: Rezone of Wallace Field 
 
Background: The current zoning of Wallace Field is residential (R-1-AA).  Opinions 
have been expressed by the City Council that this parcel should be added to the City’s 
inventory as Open Space (Park or Recreational). The City Council does not have a 
desire to sell the property or use it for housing. The City Manager is requesting the 
Council file an application to change the zoning from residential to open space.  

Staff Recommendation: Start the process to change the zoning of the parcel from 
residential to open space.   
 
Suggested Motion: I move that we direct the City Manager to start the process to 
change the zoning of the Wallace Street property from residential to open space.  
 
Alternatives: Leave the property as residential 
 
Fiscal Impact: None to Rezone  
 
Attachments: OS Ordinance; Application for Rezone (Will be updated prior to 
submission to P&Z) 

 










